Blue, Karen

From: Charles, Nathan <ncharles@littlerock.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:38 PM
To: Davenport, Kimberly
Subject: CLR 2nd qgtr inspection response
Attachments: Scan2022-06-13_162738.jpg; Scan2022-06-13_163228.jpg; Scan2022-06-13_163627.jpg
Kim, AFIN: 60-01071
PMT#: 0031-SCYW
Please see attached. Received
By Karen Blue at 12:11 pm, Jun 17, 2022
Let me know if you have any questions DOC ID#: 82156

TO: RH>FILE <KMB

Nathan Charles, P.E.

City of Little Rock

Solid Waste Services Manager
501-888-4492



City of Little Rock Solid Waste Division
Department of 10803 Ironton Cutoff

Public Works Little Rock, Arkansas 72206
Phone: (501) 888-4299
Fax: (501) 888-4589

June 13, 2022

Kim Davenport, Inspector

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Solid Waste Management Division

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re:  Quarterly Inspection, AFIN 60-01071, Permit 0031-SCYW

Dear Ms. Davenport:

In response to your inspection of May 4, 2022, the following is a list of comments and corrective
actions to be undertaken on the City of Little Rock’s Compost Site:

Compost Site, Permit # 0031 - SCYW

e No violations at this time

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If I can be of any further assistance please
contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

at es,

Solid Waste Engineer




